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Fischer, Steven M CIV USCG D13 (USA)

From: Nolan, Peter - MASTER
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 4:48 PM
To: Fischer, Steven M CIV USCG D13 (USA)
Cc:
Subject: MERCY

ALCON, 
 
We routinely go to Portland, but take the Willamette River to Vigor shipyard. We have never ventured near the 
Portland-Vancouver I-5 bridge to my knowledge. We are above 116 ft vertical clearance depending on our drafts. 
 
Many MSC ships, both T-AKE and T-AO (dry cargo and tanker) routinely go to Vigor. 
 
Respectfully, 
Captain Peter Nolan 
Ship’s Master, USNS MERCY (T-AH 19) 

 
619-744-4599 (office) 

 
 




